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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
In The Court of Appeals 


 
APPEAL FROM HAMPTON AND BEAUFORT COUNTIES  


Court of General Sessions 
 


Clifton B. Newman, Circuit Court Judge 
_____________________________________ 


 
Indictment No. 2021-GS-47-30  
Indictment No. 2022-GS-47-02 


_________________________________________ 
 
The State,        Respondent, 


 
v. 
 


Cory Howerton Fleming,                            Appellant. 
 


_______________________________________ 
 


AMENDED NOTICE OF APPEAL 
_________________________________________ 


 
Cory Howerton Fleming appeals his conviction and sentences in these cases.  The 


sentences were imposed by the Honorable Clifton B. Newman on September 14, 2023.  


Pursuant to Rule 203(d)(B)(iv), SCAR appellant intends to raise the following 


issues for this Court’s consideration: 


1) Appellant’s sentences violated the Eighth amendment. The Eighth Amendment to 
the United States Constitution mandates: “Excessive bail shall not be required, nor 
excessive fines imposed, nor cruel and unusual punishments inflicted.” U.S. Const. 
amend. VIII The incorporated prohibition against “cruel and unusual 
punishments” safeguards an individual’s right to protection from excessive 
sanctions, highlighting the essential principle that courts must consider “the 
human attributes even of those who have committed serious crimes.” Graham v. 
Florida, 560 U.S. 48, 59 (2010). Sentences that are grossly out of proportion to the 
severity of the crime are unconstitutional. See id.  


 
The circuit court compared Appellant’s conduct and victims to a recent murder 
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case where a mother was sentenced to 37 years for the death of her child. (State 
Sentencing Tr. 97:1-15). He also referred to sentencing defendants convicted of 
other offenses, such as grand larceny, who faced ten years in prison. He repeatedly 
stated that this case was “unprecedented” and that “there’s no way there is a case 
in this state where the amount of thievery exceeded what’s occurred in this case.” 
(Sentencing Tr. 95:15-18). The circuit court referred to this case as “unimaginable” 
and “the greatest crime for a lawyer in the history of the State of South Carolina, 
certainly in the number of years being faced and the impact of the crimes on the 
citizens of the State.” (State Sentencing Tr. 95:3-6). 
 


2) Appellant’s sentencing was effected by the bias of the circuit court. 
 
The notoriety of the related case of State v. Murdaugh, which the circuit judge also 
presided over, created spill-over bias in this case.  
 
The circuit court referred to this case as “unimaginable” and “unprecedented” 
and “the greatest crime for a lawyer in the history of the State of South Carolina, 
certainly in the number of years being faced and the impact of the crimes on the 
citizens of the State.” (State Sentencing Tr. 95:3-6). 
 
He referred to this case as being as bad as it gets for a lawyer who has a prior 
record.” (State Sentencing Tr. 97: 23-25). He then stated that although Mr. 
Fleming has no prior convictions – when “you carry on a scheme of over a decade, 
that’s a record, a record that did not result in charges or convictions but a record of 
his life.” (State Sentencing Tr. 97:-98:2). Additionally, the circuit court made 
repeated extra-judicial remarks about the co-defendant Alexander Murdaugh and 
the cases. Not only were these statements inappropriate and evidenced bias against 
the defendant but they were not disclosed to plea counsel. 


 
3) The Circuit Court erred by failing to read and/or consider the filings submitted by 


Appellant. An abuse of discretion occurs when the circuit court’s finding is based 
on an error of law or grounded in factual conclusions without evidentiary support. 
State v. Johnson, 413 S.C. 458, 466, 776 S.E.2d 367, 371 (2015). 
 
Among other things, Appellant relied on the federal sentencing proceeding in 
arguing that he had been held accountable for the Pinckney matter in the federal 
prosecution because the federal government had determined that the Pinckney 
matter was relevant conduct that was considered in sentencing. 
 
The federal judge recognized that he had no control over the state court. (Federal 
Sentencing Tr. 17:4-6; 18:2-3). However, the federal judge asked that defense 
counsel provide the state circuit court with a copy of the federal sentencing 
proceedings. Id. at 80:8-10.  
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At the state sentencing hearing, the circuit court stated that he had received 
voluminous materials and that he had not reviewed the federal court’s sentencing 
hearing because he did not “defer to the federal court system for -- in making his 
decisions.” (State Sentencing Tr. 94:5-8). Although he then said in regard to the 
character witnesses, that “most folks reminded me of what was said in federal 
court.” (State Sentencing Tr. 96:2-3). Yet, he reiterated that he did not read Judge 
Gergel’s transcript” and that he’s “never deferred to a federal court to guide [his] 
sentence as a state court Judge.” Id. 96:4-6. 
 


 
4) Appellant’s sentencing violated his due process rights. Without any uniform 


guidelines, his sentence resulted in a gross sentencing disparity.  
 


The circuit court compared Appellant’s conduct and victims to a recent murder 
case where a mother was sentenced to 37 years for the death of her child. (State 
Sentencing Tr. 97:1-15). He also referred to sentencing defendants convicted of 
other offenses, such as grand larceny, who faced ten years in prison. He repeatedly 
stated that this case was “unprecedented” and that “there’s no way there is a case 
in this state where the amount of thievery exceeded what’s occurred in this case.” 
(Sentencing Tr. 95:15-18). The circuit court referred to this case as “unimaginable” 
and “the greatest crime for a lawyer in the history of the State of South Carolina, 
certainly in the number of years being faced and the impact of the crimes on the 
citizens of the State.” (State Sentencing Tr. 95:3-6). 


 
These issues were not raised to and ruled on by the lower court. However, any 


objections would have been futile. See State v. Pace, 316 S.C. 71, 74, 447 S.E.2d 186, 187 


(1994) (finding appellant did not waive an objection by not presenting it to circuit court 


because it would have been futile to do so); See State v. McDaniel, 320 S.C. 33, 37, 462 


S.E.2d 882, 884 (Ct.App.1995) (“So long as the judge had an opportunity to rule on an 


issue, and did so, it was not incumbent upon defense counsel to harass the judge by parading 


the issue before him again.” (internal quotation marks omitted)). See also Herron v. Century 


BMW, 395 S.C. 461, 470, 719 S.E.2d 640, 644 (2011) (“We are mindful of the need to 


approach issue preservation rules with a practical eye and not in a rigid, hypertechnical 
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manner.”); Atl. Coast Builders & Contractors, LLC v. Lewis, 398 S.C. 323, 332, 730 S.E.2d 


282, 287 (Toal, C.J., concurring in result and dissenting in part) (regarding two-issue rule) 


(“[A]n over-zealous application of appellate preservation rules denigrates the primary 


purpose of the judiciary, which is to serve the citizens and the business community of this 


state by settling disputes and promoting justice”). 


 


/s/ Elizabeth Franklin-Best 
      Elizabeth A. Franklin-Best 


Elizabeth Franklin-Best, P.C. 
3710 Landmark Drive, Suite 113 
Columbia, South Carolina 29204 
(803) 445-1333 
elizabeth@franklinbestlaw.com 


 
     Deborah B. Barbier, S.C. Bar No. 6920 
     DEBORAH B. BARBIER, LLC 
     1811 Pickens Street  
     Columbia, South Carolina 29201 
     803-445-1032  
     dbb@deborahbarbier.com 


Attorneys for Appellant
September 25, 2023 
 
Other Counsel of Record: 
S. Creighton Waters 
Chief Attorney, State Grand Jury Division 
Office of the South Carolina Attorney General 
803-734-3693 
P.O. Box 11549 | Columbia, SC 29211 
cwaters@scag.gov 
 
Attorney for Respondent 
 


 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


 
 Counsel hereby certifies she has served copies of this Amended Notice of Appeal 



about:blank

about:blank

about:blank
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on Creighton Waters of the South Carolina Attorney General’s Office on this date by 
sending a copy first class postage pre-paid to the address listed above. A copy has also been 
sent first class postage pre-paid to Margaret J. Self of the Clerk of Court for the State Grand 
Jury at:   
 


Office of the Clerk of Court for the State Grand Jury 
1000 Assembly Street 


Rembert Dennis Building 
Suite 101 


Columbia, South Carolina 29201 
 


On this date, September 25, 2023.  
 
       /s/ Elizabeth Franklin-Best 
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FILEDSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS


SEP 1 4 2023COUNTY OF BEAUFORT


STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 18


VS.


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


KI PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


Money Laundering, Value $100,000 or More (0-20 Years &/or $0-8250,000 or 2x-Value Fine)TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #In violation of § 35-1 1-740(A)(1) 3939


SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS §17-25-45NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT


The charge is: As indicted, (def.’s initials)


Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


County Detention Center,


5 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsfor a determinate term of


provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentand/or to pay a fine of 8.


plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof 8.


E3


The sentence shall run


0 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


MARGARET J. SELF


CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1 st or CSC w/minor 3rd)


Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


Age:
-9795


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 1 13 S. Hermitage Rd.


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


12155


SC Bar#


Direct Indictment


May 15, 2019


35-1 1 -740(A)(1)


3939


6920
SC Bar#


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code #:


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race: J


DOB: J


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


CONVICTED OF or


/ / Attorney for Defendant


[3 State Department of Correction


The pleaJ>>-Owyithout Negotiations or Recommendation,


AttomeyGSTTe^l z SC Bar# Defendant* v


WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


days/months/years/Time Served







CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: -GS-STATE VS. 2021 47 00030,0118


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


PTUP after


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp


Mental Health Counseling


Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


0 Def. Waives Hearing OrderedDeferredRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:Total $.


Set by SCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$


$ Beginning


,c'


Page 2 of 2
SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


Tine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees


§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$


$


$


$ /(TO


$
$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$ 3.^


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:


Court Reporter: I


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date: ,


$500


TBD


TOTAL .
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Fs LEDSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS


SEP 14 2023COUNTY OF BEAUFORT


STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 19


VS.


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


KI PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3553In violation of § 38-55-540(A)(4)


MOST SERIOUSSERIOUS § 17-25-45NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT


As indicted,The charge is: (def.'s initials)


ieneralAttornei


County Detention Center,WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years


days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentand/or to pay a fine of $.


plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forofS


The sentence shall run


S CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


False Statement or Misrepresentation (Insurance Fraud), Value $50,000 or More


(0-10 Years &/or $20, 000-$1 00,000 Fine)


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)


Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


Age:
-9795


12155


SC Bar#


Direct Indictment


Oct. 1, 2020 -Oct. 31, 2020


38-55-540(A)(4)


3553
White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 113 S. Hermitage Rd.


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


6920


SC Bar#


for a determinate term of !\ days/months^year^/Time Served


; provided that upon the service of


fyf State Department of Correction


I I I I I iv_»l IV4C4U V/l I . I I


Ou
D^efidant


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code #:


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


The ple^-teT


ATTEST:


)
)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


CONVICTED OF or


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race: J


DOB: J


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


Without Negotiations or Recommendation Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


L7 Attorney for Defendant


)
)
)
)


MARGARET J. SELF J
CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JuRY







00030,Ct. 19INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47CORY HOWERTON FLEMINGSTATE VS.


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


afterPTUP


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp


Mental Health Counseling


days/hoursSex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


OrderedDef. Waives HearingDeferredRESTITUTION:


plus 20% fee: $Total $.


SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


S


$ Beginning


Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date:


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


‘Fine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-1 14 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$


$


$


$


$


$
$


$


$


$


$ 3.


< 2rz7


J.


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:


Court Reporter: (J S/-


$500


TBD


TOTAL


$


$







HLEDSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS


SEP 1 4 2023COUNTY OF BEAUFORT


STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-0Q030, Ct. 21


VS.


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


K PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value $1 0,000 or More (0-1 0 Years or Discretionary Fine)TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3424In violation of § 16-13-230


MOST SERIOUSVIOLENT KI SERIOUSNON-VIOLENT


As indicted,The charge is: (def.’s initials)


fAttorney for DefendantAttorneyiGeneral


County Detention Center,(3 State Department of CorrectionWHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


5 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsdays/month^years/Time Servedfor a determinate term of


provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentand/or to pay a fine of S.


; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof $.


SHS3
12155


SC Bar#


6920


SC Bar#


The sentence shall run


[3 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


MARGARET J. SELF


CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS §17-25-45


(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)


Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


Age:
-9795


The pleais;


ATTEST


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 113 S. Hermitage Rd.


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


Direct Indictment


October 6, 2020


16-13-230


3424


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code #:


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race:


DOB: J


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


CONVICTED OF or


Ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


(UvL


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No







STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47 00030, Ct.21


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


PTUP after


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp


Mental Health Counseling


Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


Def. Waives Hearing OrderedDeferredRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:$.Total


SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$


$ Beginning


Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date:


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


‘Fine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk


during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$


$ /6b
$


$


$


$ S


1
1
1
1


$


$


$


$500


TBD


TOTAL


o
nience uaie:


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 7^ V
Court Reporter:







IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA


COUNTY OF BEAUFORT


INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 22STATE


VS.


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


[X] PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


Money Laundering, Value $100,000 or More (0-20 Years &/or $0-8250,000 or 2x-Value Fine)TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3939In violation of § 35-1 1-740(A)(1)


SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS § 17-25-45VIOLENTNON-VIOLENT


[X] As indicted,The charge is: (def.’s initials)


:hout Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
/


Attorney for DefendantidantAttorney Geper;


County Detention Center,(3' State Department of CorrectionWHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


/ & days/month$/years3Ti me Served Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsfor a determinate term of


days/months/years/Time Served and or payment; provided that upon the service ofand/or to pay a fine of $.


plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof $.


[3 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.


The sentence shall run


EE CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


Lesser Included


Offense,


El Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1 sl or CSC w/minor 3rd)


Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


The plea is?


ATTEST:\


Age:
-9795


Direct Indictment


Oct. 6, 2020


35-11 -740(A)(1)


3939
White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 1 13 S. Hermitage Rd-


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


12155


SC Bar#


6920


SC Bar#


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race: J


DOB: J


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


CONVICTED OF or


jmrpendation, I I


(pt.


R LE D
>


SEP 1 4 2023 >


MARGARET J. SEI?F
CLERK, SC STATE GRANQ JURY


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code#:







-GS- 00030,0122INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 47CORY HOWERTON FLEMINGSTATE VS.


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


afterPTUP


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp


Mental Health Counseling


Public Service Employment days/hoursSex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


Def. Waives Hearing OrderedRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:$.Total


Set by SCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$


Beginning$


3- 7>


Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date:


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


*Fine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$
S / TO


$


$


$


$


1
1
1
1
$


$


$


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 7 / O
Court Reporter:


$500


TBD


TAL


Deferred







Fa LEDSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS


SEP 1 4 2023COUNTY OF BEAUFORT


STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 23


VS.


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


[X] PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3423In violation of § 16-13-230


MOST SERIOUS §17-25-45VIOLENT SERIOUSNON-VIOLENT


As indicted,The charge is: (def.'s initials)


Recommendation by the State.Tthout Negotiations or Recommendation


I " D'Attorney Gen


]2 State Department of Correction County Detention Center,WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


5 days/months^earsyrime Served Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsfor a determinate term of


days/months/years/Time Served and or payment; provided that upon the service ofand/or to pay a fine of $.


; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof $.


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


The sentence shall run


Q CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value More Than $2,000, But Less Than $10,000


(0-5 Years or Discretionary Fine)


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)


Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


Age:
-9795


The plea is:


ATTEST:


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 113 S. Hermitage Rd.


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


12155


SC Bar#


Direct Indictment


Jan. 18, 2019


16-13-230


3423


6920


SC Bar#


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code#:


)
)
)
)


MARGARET J. SELF )


CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY
)
)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race: J


DOB: J


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


CONVICTED OF or


immendation, / Negotiated Sentence, Re


defendant * </ Attorney for Defendant







CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 00030.Ct.23STATE VS. 47


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


PTUP after


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp


Mental Health Counseling


Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


Def. Waives Hearing OrderedDeferredRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:$.Total


Set by SCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$


$ Beginning


Page 2 of 2
SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


Tine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-1 14 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk


during probation and shall be collected before any other fees


§ 17-3-30(6) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


$


$ /


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: /J u
Court Reporter: Q


$500


TBD


TOTAL


P/'P







FILEDSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS


COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
SEP 1 4 2023


STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 24


VS.


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


KI PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


Money Laundering, Value More Than $300, But Less Than $20,000 (0-5 Years &/or $0-$250,000 or 2x-Value Fine)TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3937In violation of § 35-1 1 -740(A)(1)


MOST SERIOUSSERIOUS §17-25-45NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT


As indicted,The charge is: (def.’s initials)


mendationf Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


[V] State Department of Correction County Detention Center,WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years


; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentand/or to pay a fine of $.


plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof $.


The sentence shall run


[3 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1 st or CSC w/minor 3rd)


Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


Age:
-9795


The plea is:


ATTEST:


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 1 13 S. Hermitage Rd-


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


12155


SC Bar#


Direct Indictment


Jan. 9, 2019


35-1 1-740(A)(1)


3937


6920


SC Bar#


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code#:


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race: J


DOB: _i


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


CONVICTED OF or


Without Negotiations or Recommendation. Negotiated Sentena .


(Umi (X-A—
Defendant ./ Attorney for Defendant


K] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


for a determinate term of 5 days/months^ear^/Time Served


)
)
)
)


MARGARET J. SELF !
CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JUJ3Y


)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


Attorney General







INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 00030, Ct.24STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING -GS- 47


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


afterPTUP


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp No Contact with Victim


Mental Health Counseling


Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


Def. Waives Hearing OrderedRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:$.Total


SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$


$ Beginning


nS


Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


‘Fine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk


during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


$


$ /ITO


$


$


$


$.


$


$


i
$


$


$


$ /<£# ,


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:


Court Reporter: /


q/7 Deferred


$500


TBD


TOTAL
f


Presiding Judge: / X
Judge Code: n


Sentence Date: I 9pj































































































FILED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA


COUNTY OF BEAUFORT SEP 1 4 2023
2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 10INDICTMENT/CASE#:STATE


VS.


54Sex:


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


KI PLEADSCONVICTED OF orIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


Criminal Conspiracy (0-5 Years or $0-$5,000 Fine)TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 004916-17-410In violation of §


MOST SERIOUS § 17-25-45SERIOUSVIOLENTNON-VIOLENT


As indicted,The charge is: (def.’s initials)


1
ralAttorney ipj


County Detention Center,[K] State Department of CorrectionWHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsdays/month^years^Time Servedfor a determinate term of


days/months/years/Time Served and or payment; provided that upon the service ofand/or to pay a fine of $.


of S ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for


The sentence shall run


Bl CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.


The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


MARGARET J. SELF


CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


Age:
-9795


12155


SC Bar#


Direct Indictment


Mar. 1, 2018 -Oct. 31, 2020


16-17-410


0049


6920


SC Bar#


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code#:


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


(/Attorney for Defendant


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race:


DOB: _l


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 113 S. Hermitage Rd.


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


The


ATTEST:


a is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


"—'Defendant







2021 -GS- 00030, Ct.10INDICTMENT/CASE#: 47CORY HOWERTON FLEMINGSTATE VS.


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


afterPTUP


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp


Mental Health Counseling


days/hoursSex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


OrderedDef. Waives HearingRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:$.Total


SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$
Beginning$


/a EtT
<2—


Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:


Court Reporter:


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


Tine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


$500


TBD


TOTAL


$


S


$


$


$


$


$


$


$
$


$


$


$


$ 3^


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date:


3^


O Deferred







IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA


COUNTY OF BEAUFORT


INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct 11STATE


VS. )


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


KI PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 355338-55-540(A)(4)In violation of §


MOST SERIOUS § 17-25-45VIOLENT SERIOUSNON-VIOLENT


As indicted,The charge is: (def.’s initials)


IAttorney >e


£3 State Department of Correction County Detention Center,WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years


; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentand/or to pay a fine of $.


; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof $.


The plea is?


ATTEST


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1 st or CSC w/minor 3rd)


Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


The sentence shall run


[3 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on


False Statement or Misrepresentation (Insurance Fraud), Value $50,000 or More


(0-10 Years &/or $20, 000-$1 00,000 Fine)


Age:
-9795


12155


SC Bar#


Direct Indictment


Jan. 1, 2019- Jan. 31, 2019


38-55-540(A)(4)


3553


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 1 13 S. Hermitage Rd-


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


6920


SC Bar#


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race:


DOB: _l


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


CONVICTED OF or


Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


AM:
Defendant


for a determinate term of days/months/years/Time Served


FILED)
)


SEP 1 4 2023 >


MARGARET J. SELF\


CLERK, SC STATE GRANDUURY


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code #:







INDICTMENT/CASE#: -GS- 00030, Ct 11CORY HOWERTON FLEMING 2021 47STATE VS.


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


PTUP after


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp


Mental Health Counseling


Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 1 7-25-1 35.


Other:


Def. Waives Hearing O OrderedDeferredRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:Total $.


Set by SCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$


$ Beginning


/OQ


Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


$500


TBD


TOTAL


*Fine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk


during probation and shall be collected before any other fees


§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


/


$


$


$


$


$


$ ^7
$


$


$


$


$ ?>.


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date: __


$


$


$


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:


Court Reporter: L- firf) S /


d







FILED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA


COUNTY OF BEAUFORT


STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 13


VS.


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


KI PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value $10,000 or More (0-10 Years or Discretionary Fine)TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #In violation of § 342416-13-230


MOST SERIOUSKI SERIOUS § 17-25-45NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT


As indicted,The charge is: (def.’s initials)


4
Attorney for DefendantAttorney General


County Detention Center,B State Department of CorrectionWHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


Id days/monthST^earsjTime Served Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsfor a determinate term of


provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentand/or to pay a fine of $.


; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof $.


The plea i^.


ATTEST


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


Pursuant to 1 8 U.S.C. § 922 and § 1 6-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 1 6-25-20 or § 1 6-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1 st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


The sentence shall run


s CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on


Age:
-9795


Direct Indictment


Jan. 7, 2019


16-13-230


3424


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 1 13 S. Hermitage Rd-


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


12155


SC Bar#


6920


SC Bar#


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code#:


)
)


SEP 14 2023 >


MARGARET J. SELF j
CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY


)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


CONVICTED OF or


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race:


DOB: J


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


vhout Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


ZWl
Defendant 4







INDICTMENT/CASE#: -GS- 00030,0113CORY HOWERTON FLEMING 2021 47STATE VS.


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


afterPTUP


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp No Contact with Victim


Mental Health Counseling


Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 1 7-25-1 35.


Other:


Def. Waives Hearing OrderedDeferredRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:Total $.


SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$


$ Beginning


5
Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:


Court Reporter:


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date:


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


‘Fine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk


during probation and shall be collected before any other fees


§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$500


TBD


TOTAL


e. x' &







FILED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA


SEP 1 4 2023COUNTY OF BEAUFORT


INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 14STATE


VS.


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


KI PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


Money Laundering, Value $100,000 or More (0-20 Years &/or $0-$250,000 or 2x-Value Fine)TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3939In violation of § 35-11-740(A)(1)


SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS § 17-25-45NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT


As indicted,The charge is: (def.’s initials)


attorney for DefendantAttorney General


0 State Department of Correction County Detention Center,RE, the Defendant is committed to theWHERE


Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years


; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentand/or to pay a fine of $.


; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof $.


The sentence shall run


CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


Lesser Included


Offense,


)
)
)
)
)


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)


Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


_ Age:
-9795


The


ATT


Direct Indictment


Jan. 9, 2019


35-1 1 -740(A)(1)


3939


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 1 13 S. Hermitage Rd-


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


12155


SC Bar#


6920


SC Bar#


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code #:


MARGARET J. SELF
CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JUFfy


)
)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race: J


DOB: J


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


CONVICTED OF or


The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


for a determinate term of days/month^/yearsjgTime Served


a is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


OL
Defendant I







CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 00030, Ct.14STATE VS. 47


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


afterPTUP


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp


Mental Health Counseling


Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C, Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


O' Def. Waives Hearing OrderedDeferredRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:Total $


SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$
Beginning$


Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date:


Tine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


$
$


$


$ /rb
$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$ 3


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: 'Sc/Z
Court Reporter: Q oM*-lu, fr&Msr-


$500


TBD


TOTAL $ /a#*'







FILED IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONSSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA


SEP 1 4 2023COUNTY OF BEAUFORT


MARGARET J. SELF INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-00030, Ct. 15STATE


CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURYVS.


54Sex:


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


KI PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 355338-55-540(A)(4)In violation of §


MOST SERIOUS § 17-25-45SERIOUSVIOLENTNON-VIOLENT


[3 As indicted,The charge is: (def.’s initials)


Ci
County Detention Center,£3 State Department of Correction


5 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsdays/monthsA/earsjTime Servedfor a determinate term of


days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentprovided that upon the service ofand/or to pay a fine of $.


of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for


The sentence shall run
0 CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.


False Statement or Misrepresentation (Insurance Fraud), Value $50,000 or More
(0-10 Years &/or $20,000-$100,000 Fine)


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1 st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


Age:
-9795


6920


SC Bar#


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 1 13 S. Hermitage Rd.


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


12155


SC Bar#


Direct Indictment


May 1, 2019- May 31, 2019


38-55-540(A)(4)


3553


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code#:


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race: J


DOB: J


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


CONVICTED OF or


0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


Attor Ge nefaT^


WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


^^^ttomey^
The. plea is:


ATTEST:







INDICTMENT/CASE#: -GS- 00030,0115CORY HOWERTON FLEMING 2021 47STATE VS.


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


PTUP after


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramNo Contact with VictimAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp


Mental Health Counseling


Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


Def. Waives Hearing OrderedDeferredRESTITUTION:


$.plus 20% fee:$Total


SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$


Beginning$


Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date:


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


‘Fine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$


$


$


$


$ IK)
$


$


$


$ AT
$.


1
i
1
$


Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: rS
Court Reporter: Q d


$500


TBD


TOTAL ,$ /A&.


/yz


4* C <4







FILEDSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS


COUNTY OF BEAUFORT
SEP 14 2023


STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021-GS-47-0003Q, Ct. 17


VS.


Sex: 54


SENTENCE SHEET


SC00598888


[X] PLEADSIn disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was


Breach of Trust with Fraudulent Intent, Value $10,000 or More (0-10 Years or Discretionary Fine)TO:


of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3424In violation of § 16-13-230


[X] SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS §17-25-45VIOLENTNON-VIOLENT


As indicted,The charge is: (def.’s initials)


Attorney 'General


3 State Department of CorrectionWHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the


5 Youthful Offender Act not to exceed yearsime Servedfor a determinate term of days/months/yean


days/months/years/Time Served and or paymentprovided that upon the service ofand/or to pay a fine of S,


; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forof $.


( Attorney for Defendant


County Detention Center,


The sentence shall run


S' CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:


months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of


probation, which are incorporated by reference.


The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.


days/months


To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.


The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.


Lesser Included


Offense,


Mandatory GPS


(CSC w/minor 1 st or CSC w/minor 3rd)


Defendant Waives


Presentment to Grand Jury.


Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65


(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.


Age:
-9795


6920


SC Bar#
12155


SC Bar#


Direct Indictment


May 13, 2019


16-13-230


3424


A/W#:


Date of Offense:


S.C. Code §:


CDR Code#:


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)


)
)


*CDL Yes No CMV Yes No Hazmat Yes No


Cory Howerton Fleming


AKA:


Race: J


DOB: J


Address:


City, State, Zip:


DL#*


White Sex: Male


09/28/1968 SS#:


: 1 13 S. Hermitage Rd-


Beaufort, SC 29902


SID#


CONVICTED OF or


MARGARET J. SELF


CLERK, SC STATE GRAND JURY


.hout Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.


Defendant |


The plea-t


ATTEST:







STATE VS. CORY HOWERTON FLEMING INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 47 00030, Ct.17


SPECIAL CONDITIONS:


afterPTUP


Random Drug/Alcohol TestingCompletion of GEDSubstance Abuse Counseling


Domestic Violence Intervention ProgramAttend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp No Contact with Victim


Mental Health Counseling


Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 Public Service Employment days/hours


Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.


Other:


Def. Waives Hearing OrderedDeferredRESTITUTION:


plus 20% fee: $$Total


SetbySCDPPPSPayment Terms:


Recipient:


$


$ Beginning


Page 2 of 2SCCA/217 (07/2021)


months/years


And Other Terms Listed Below:


May serve W/E


beginning:


$100


$100


$12


$25


$25


$150


$41


$50


$40/ea


TBD


‘Fine:


Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of


§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)


§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)


§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge)


§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)


§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)


§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)


§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)


§34-1 1-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)


§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)


§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)


3% to County (if paid in installments)


Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees


§ 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund


$


S /


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$


$ 3.


$


$


Presiding Judge:


Judge Code:


Sentence Date:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:


Court Reporter:


$500


TBD


TOTAL


; ^Ly
/^ 2^7-3





		Final Amended NOA Fleming

		Cory Fleming Sentence 2021-GS-47-30 (Counts 18, 19, 21, 22, 23, 24 (03389191xD2C78)

		Cory Fleming Sentence 2021-GS-47-30 (Counts 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30 (03389200xD2C78)

		Cory Fleming Sentence 2022-GS-47-02 (Counts 5, 6, 7, 8, 9) (03389206xD2C78)

		Cory Fleming Sentence 2021-GS-47-30 (Counts 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 17 (03389187xD2C78)




